## SEWING ETC. Members' Meeting.

The June 7, 2018 Sewing Etc. Members' Meeting was called to order by President Shannon Johnston. Sharron Seidenberg and Marilyn Milligan were thanked for leading workshops. A thank you was also extended to our faithful volunteers whose contributions keep our club running smoothly.

The minutes of the May meeting were read and approved by Emma Khatchaturian, seconded by Marion Reed.

Kathy Moskovitz, Treasurer gave her report. Our current balance is \$1654.24. We received \$14 for new member dues and expenses were \$27.78 for a sewing machine foot and copies.

LaVergne Brown reported on the Wearable Arts groups meeting in May when members shared ideas for making interesting pockets. The group will take a summer hiatus and will begin meeting again in September.

Marion Reed reported on the Presidents Meeting. The 35th anniversary for Ocean Hills Country Club will be next year and plans are beginning for celebratory events. Also, clubs were informed of the "three strikes and you're out" rule. That means if a club has not informed Angela of a cancellation 7 days in advance (and if the cancellation is noticed) they will get one strike against them. After receiving three strikes the club will lose ALL reserved spaces and times (no more regular meetings). We are at risk probably only on Tuesday afternoon and the second Thursday morning.

Sharon Kleven brought up the need to plan a day for beginning quilting. Barbara Bloom said the doll group will not be meeting in July and the decision was made for the quilters to fill the doll makers spot on Tuesday afternoons in July. Sharon passed around the sign-up list for those interested. Also note that Mary Lou Belisle has a knitting group that meets in the Sewing Room from 3:00 until 5:00 on Tuesdays.

Saturday, June 9th will be our Sew-In Day. This is an opportunity to sew your personal projects all day from 9:00 until 3:00.

Thursday June 21 will be the day to make dog toys with Karen Lohr. Note that she will start the meeting at 9:00 a.m. Then on the 28th, Sharon Kleven will teach the birthday placemat on June 28. Supplies for both classes are in the monthly bulletin.

Sharon Phillippe spoke about a commercial level Accucut machine that a friend is selling. It includes a number of dies to cut a variety of quilt pattern shapes. For more information get in touch with Sharon.

Show and Tell was led by Kerry Peyton, our Assistant Queen of Show and Tell today. We had a remarkable number of Show and Tell items, including....

Pillowcases: Kathleen Payne and Bunny Quint

Cradle Quilts: Bonnie Krichbaum, Pam Bechill, Karen Lohr, Magda Gutierrez, Emma Khatchaturian, Susie Bergerson and Barbara Bloom

Kid Komfort quilts: Pam Bechill, Ellen Nelson, Bonnie Krichbaum, Kathy Moskovitz.

Christmas stockings: Pam Bechill, Emma Chung, LaVergne Brown

Casserole Covers: Chris Sanderson, Karen Lohr, Peggy Anstey

Needle file: Karen Lohr

Individual Projects included:

Kathleen Payne: Delightful purse

Sharon Phillippe: Beautiful quilt

Magda Gutierrez: Two Christmas quilts and a fabric strip purse

Susie Bergerson: Crocheted baby coverlet

Lynn Head: Two hand dyed scarves

Sharon Kleven: Birdie quilt

Emma Khatchatarian: Vintage crocheted items made by her grandmother Irma Ojeda: Beaded necklace and bracelet set

Kerry Peyton: Two handmade cards

Pam Bechill spoke about the Textile Study Group which meets in LaJolla quarterly. She attended their last meeting and suggested that others might like to attend the next meeting the first Friday in September from 10:00 until 2:00. Call her for more information.

Raffle items were won by Carol Ganoe, Emma Khatchatarian, Barbara Bloom, Jean Wilson, Amanda Kelly and Magda Gutierrez.

The meeting adjourned at I0:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted.

Sharon Kleven, Secretary